
From: David Vardy 
Sent: February-02-14 10:23 AM 
To: Cheryl Blundon 
Cc: Ron Penney 
Subject: RE: Presentation Request -Pre-hearing conference on supply issues and power outages 

Ms. Blundon 

We will be focusing at the pre-hearing conference upon the scope ofthe inquiry and the need for the Board to 
take a longer term perspective. We will refer to reserve requirements and the reliability standards we must meet 
after interconnection. We will require 15 minutes. 

In scheduling our presentation at the he8l'ing itself we request that it be placed toward the end of the hearing. If 
this is not possible then it should be toward the end of the public comments and briefs. Many thanks. 

Sincerely 
David Vardy and Ron Penney 

From: David Vardy 
Sent: January-29-14 3:18 PM 
To: Cheryl Blundon 
Cc: Ron Penney 
Subject: RE: Pre-hearing conference on supply issues and power outages 

Ms. Blundon 
Ron Penney mld I wish to make a presentation to the Board at the pre-hearing conference, as well as at the 
hem'ing itself. I trust this notification is adequate. Please confirm. 
Sincerely 
David Vardy and Ron Penney 


